Richard Dwyer

From: Canadian Arctic Holidays [mail@canadianarcticholidays.ca]

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 11:40 AM

To: Richard Dwyer

Subject: Fwd: NIRB application for Canadian Arctic Holidays

Attachments: 090602-09AN034-Screening Decision Report-OT4E.pdf; ATTO0017.htm
Hello Richard,

Our screening process for NIRB is still good. Please see attached.

Regards

Richard Weber

Canadian Arctic Holidays & Weber Arctic
363 Pritchard Rd

Alcove, QC

JOX 1A0

tel: 819 459 1794

Begin forwarded message:

From: <info@nirb.ca>

Date: January 11, 2010 1:25:17 PM EST

To: "Canadian Arctic Holidays™ <mail@canadianarcticholidays.ca>
Subject: RE: NIRB application for Canadian Arctic Holidays

Dear Richard,

Our screening decision still applies to your project activities. | have
attached the report for your information. Please advise us of any
authorizations (including the water license) that you have received for this
project and also whether or not you will be applying to undertake additional
activities this year.

Best regards,

Tannis Bolt
Environmental Administrator

Nunavut Impact Review Board
29 Mitik, PO Box 1360
Cambridge Bay, NU

X0B 0CO

Tel: 867-983-4600

Toll-free: 1-866-233-3033
Fax: 1-867-983-2594

Email: info@nirb.ca

FTP site: ftp.nirb.ca



From: Canadian Arctic Holidays [mailto:mail@canadianarcticholidays.ca]
Sent: January 11, 2010 10:53 AM

To: info@nirb.ca
Subject: NIRB application for Canadian Arctic Holidays

Hello,

Last year we went through the NIRB process for our lodge Arctic Watch
on Somerset Island. This was part of an application for a water

licence. The process was timed out ( I could get all the paperwork

done in time) and we have to start again.

Can we get a confirmation of the process from last year or do we need
to do it all again?

Regards,

Richard Weber

Canadian Arctic Holidays & Weber Arctic

363 Pritchard Rd

Alcove, QC

JOX 1A0

tel: 819 459 1794



